Parkland PAC Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: November 5th, 2019

Meeting called to order at 6:02pm

In Attendance: Denise Paulin, Stephanie Bueckert, Kristy Rose, Serena Brent, Jillian Burres, Nadine Harris, Adina Clemmer.

Acceptance of October 2019 Minutes: Approved by Stephanie Bueckert, seconded by Nadine Harris.

Principals report (Kristy Rose):

- Picked out date for Christmas concert to be Thursday, December 19th at 630. Friday, the next day will be PJ day with pancakes and sausages.
 - Denise classes will do a performance and we'll have parents to bring desserts. PAC to provide coffee and tea.
 - Stephanie Contacted Mini Mule and Horse Association. No one has got back to her.
 - Nadine Kopetski's did fireworks last year. The cost was \$500 and it came out
 of gaming grant.
 - Denise Would like to make a motion that we spend up to \$500 on fireworks.
 - Stephanie Make sure if we have sleigh rides that the horses are packed up and gone before the fireworks go off. Tell them to be here at 6:30 ready for 7pm. Sleigh rides 7-8pm, fireworks at 8pm.
 - Kristy will check out if there are any firework policies.
 - Serena as long as they're not industrial fireworks it's fine.
- Remembrance day assembly this Friday at 10:30. Parents are welcome.
- Need to purchase 30 new soft dodge balls. They all need to be replaced. Would cost about \$620 without shipping or taxes.
 - Denise Motion to pay at least half. Once we see the statements, maybe we'll be able to help out more. Nadine seconded.

PAC Chair (Denise Paulin):

- Stephanie and I did the lice check. Very quick. All clear.
- Working on the bank for statements and signees. They're treating us like were a corporate business. A little overboard.
- Received a letter for the gaming grant. You have to buy into The Gaming Association. \$10. Will phone him tomorrow. We'll continue.
 - Serena when we apply this year, explain we had a mix up with the treasurer and it will help us get it back.

Treasurer (Nadine Harris):

- As of July 2018 Business chequing \$361
- High interest savings \$2353.36
- Non profit chequing \$433.37
- We have four cheques that need to be deposited. We have two outstanding cheques not deposited yet for Kristy Lazinchuk and Murray Boyd.
- Still need to send out last year's bursary cheque.

DPAC (Serena Brent):

- Other school news have "teacher's wishlist."
- PAC Elections are coming. They're not going to be serving us lunches.
- Anything as PAC that we want to alter the school with has to be approved by the school board. i.e. score board
- Usually District PAC pays for our license \$75 each year. We've agreed that each PAC will pay their own. Because we didn't get our gaming grant this year, they will pay for ours this year. It might go up in price next year.

Aboriginal Rep (Serena Brent):

- Didn't make last month's meeting because of our PAC meeting scheduled for the same night.
 - Denise Anyone can go if they want.
- Have a coach mentor meeting November 12th.

Old Business:

- Networks was very thankful for the donation. Everything counts. Every month we should donate food other than take dollar admissions.
- Splash Mountain donated all concession items for movie night. PAC made \$80 and there are still lots of items to sell.
- November 21st is games night from 630-830pm. It will coincide with the book fair. Only board games. There will be a concession just like the movie night. Food donation for entry.
- Purdy's Fundraiser:
 - Nadine goal was \$2000. Just about at the mark. We have more orders to go in. The total is \$1931 so far with profit of over \$400. Closes November 25Th.
- Spoke with Ms. Mclellan to have a Spring Bulb Fundraiser. She's getting things together and will tell us what she has. She said she would donate and just charge for shipping costs.
- Splash Mountain donated a pump and 3 volleyballs to the school!
- Bank signing authority would like to have all executives as signees.
- Munchalunch
 - Stephanie When next set closes I will post volunteer sign up sheet on the PAC site. Closing date is November 20th. Three people have said they would be able to pick up our biweekly Tuesday meals.

New Business:

- Denise Fundraising ideas— popcorn Wednesday? Could charge \$1.25 every
 Wednesday at recess. Would ask people to help but I'm off on Wednesdays. Profit on
 popcorn is pretty good. I'll commit for a few Wednesdays and see how it goes. Can put
 a garbage can at the door.
 - o Kristy There's a work order put in for a garbage can to be installed outside.
- Jill ArtCardsbyKids.com might look into Spring as it's too close to Christmas. Jill will register our school for an information package.
- Any ideas for monthly family nights? Could have a cross country ski night with hot chocolate. Dodge ball night, paint night, yoga might be an issue with insurance. They have to carry their own insurance. Denise will find out if Clarise has her own insurance. She said she was more than willing and would be by donation. Clarise said she would donate her time. Maybe looking at January. When we have our meeting in December we'll decide on other family fun nights.
 - Kristy Clarise was hired by the school as the new EA. She is starting on Thursday.
- Kristy is going to ask the teachers about Christmas presents for the kids from parents on pancake day, December 20th.

Next PAC Meeting will be held December 3, 2019

Meeting adjourned at 7:18pm